U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 303792998
Occupational Safety and Health Administrarion Ingpection Dates: 06/06/2001-06/21/2001
Issuance Date: 09/06/2001

ification of

Company Name: NEW ERA CAP CO.
Inspection Site: 8061 Eric Road, Derby, NY 14047

Citation 3 Item 1 Type of Violation: Se€rious

29 CFR 1910.1030(c)(1)(i): The employer having employee(s) with occupational exposure did not establish a
written Exposure Contro} Plan designed 1o eliminate or minimize employee exposure:

a) Embroidery Department - On or about 04/24/2001, the employer having employees, including embroidery
operators, with occupational expasure to blood or other potentially infectious material as a result of contact
with surfaces contaminated with blood after another employee was injured did not establish a written
Exposure Control Plan designed to eliminate or minimize exposure 1o these employees.

b) "A" Team Deparment - On or about 06/18/2001, the employer having employees, including "A" Team
employees with occupational exposure to blood or other potentially infectious material as a result of contact
with surfaces contaminated with blood after another employee was injured did not establish a written
Exposure Control Plan designed to eliminate or minimize exposure to these employees.

ABATEMENT CERTIFICATION REQUIRED
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See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilitics.
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